From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 10:01 AM EST

To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Sullivan, Holly
<hollyss@amazon.com>; Hartell, Stephen <hartell@amazon.com>

CC: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Amazon 101 Presentation

Attachment(s): "Amazon 101_EDC_12_11_18.pdf"

Team Amazon -

Yesterday Andrea had asked me for info regarding the BRAC job losses. | wanted to send you the slide deck that we have been
using to brief the community — it includes the chart on the 34k jobs that Arlington loss through federal relocations since 2001 (24k of
those were in crystal City alone). We continue to add slides as new issues come up and reorganize the presentation depending on
the audience. We are working on housing info and hope to have something next week. If you want, | will be happy to send you an
update.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks
Christina
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